
tim@ade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Stacy Lunnon  <stacyl@retirement.capital>
18 December 2020 08:38
tim@adeptassetsolutions.co.uk
Re:  FW:  HL SIPP  -Transfer Out

Hi Tim,

Yes,ifyoucouldsenditontomethatwouldbegreatAHourpostisprocessedatourofficeinMerthyrTydfyLp`ease
see the address below.

Isthereanychanceyoucouldscan/emanacopyofthetransferoutformbeforeposting?Justlncaseweneedyou
tosigninplacesandthenwewiHdotherest.

Kind  Regards,
Stacy Lunnon QFA PTP
SSAS Consultant
Phone: 0330 3110088

Post/Data Processing Centre
R-etirement.Capital
Venture Wales Building
Pentrebach
Merthyr Tydfyl
CF48 4DR

Petirement
.Capital-----  ==1

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital,  its employees or
consultants on any subject not covered by a signed terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or
mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee.  It
and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other prMlege.  If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments.  If you
have received this email in error,  please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as possible and delete
this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.

On Thu,17 Dec 2020 at 18:10, <tim@adeotassetsolutions.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Stacy,



HL SIPP Transfer Out Form

(new provider)

'  Scheme  name

Name and address
of Scheme Administrator

I Phone number

Client name

Schemetype(pteasetick;sappropriate)

Company name

DOB                         /                  /                              ,   Clientnumber

SHPP|gsNS -Nat`ure of transf?r: ioo%o cash/wholly or partly in Sp€cie (please p'rovide stockbroker d6tdils

HARGREAVES
LANSDOWN

10Ow® .rmsured -Transfer cheque may only be payaple to the scheme administrator or the`insurance `company involved

ent Annui It is not possible for a scheme as a retirement annul

OccupationalMoneyPurcllase(otl.ertlienSSAS)-Natureoftransfer:100%cash/whollyorpartlyinspecie(pleaseprovidestockbrokerdetaiLs
separately for in specie)

Deferred a"ul:ty|secxpon$2bny Out -For this option, by sl.gning the declaration you are also confirming that you are an insurance
company authorised to carry out long term business in the UK.

Scheme Registration: We confirm the

paragraph 1 (1) of Schedule
Pension  scheme
tax reference (PSTR)

above scheme is registered under

Please illdicate your preferred paymeiit type:

Electrohic tranrfer

Please provide bank details:

Account name

Name and address
of bank branch

Cheque

Chapter2ofPart4ofFinanceAct2004ordeemedtobesoregisteredbyvirtueof

Account number

Postcode

Please provide payee details:

Sort code

Payment reference

Declaration: We declare the above information is true and complete and we are willing and able to accept this transfer. We confirm the funds
transferredwillbeappliedtoprovidebenefitsconsisfentvyiththelegislationcoveringRegisteredPensionSchemes.WegivepermissionforHinRCto

provide the scheme administrator of the HL SIPP with information relating to the status'and registration `of our scheme.

Signature                                                                                                                                                                                                 Name

//

FULL Name: HL SIPP

SchemeTvpe= Sdif lrIvested F>ersonat Penstion Deemed as registered by virtue of paragraph 1 (1) of Schedule 36 of the Finance Act 2004.

Pension Sclieme Tax Reference (PSTR): 00616238RC



TRANSFER  QU[STloNNAIRE
HARGREAVES
LANSDOWN

Asyourcurrentproviderwearerequiredtoactwithduediligencewhenprocessingyourtransferrequest,thisincludes
checklngforwarningslgnsthatyourtransfermaybepartofapensionscamFurtherinformationonthewarnlngslgnsofa

penslonscamcanbefoundviatheFinancialConductAuthorlty(FCA)Scamsmartwebsite(wwwfcaorguk/scamsmart)or
TheFlensic>nRegulatoranti-scamwebsite(wwwpenslon-scams.com).Wehavealsoenclosedacopyofaleafletissuedby
the Pensions Regulator

Toassistusinourduedlllgencepleasecompletethisshortquestionnaireinrelationtoyourproposedpensiontransfer

Full name

Client number (if known)

National Insurance Number

Please confirm how you became aware
of the scheme you are requesting to
transfer to

Please provide details of any
investments you have been told are
availableforyoutoinvestinthroughthe
scheme

Have you been provided with any

promotionalmaterialbytheproviderof
this scheme?

Haveyoutakenfinancialadvicein
relation to the transfer to this scheme?

Will you be making contributions to this
scheme?

Will your employer be making
contributions to this scheme?

Have you been told you will be able to
access all or part of the pension fund
before age 55?

Are you in receipt of any earnings
derived from employment?

Client signature

Date

Yes           No
lfyespleaseprovideacopyofanymaterialsentincludingdocumentssuchasTerms
& Conditions, Key Features or a scheme booklet.

Yes           NO          -----
lfyespleaseprovideuswithdetailsofyourfinancialadviser

Yes           No

Yes            NO

Yes           No

Yes           No

lfyespleaseprovidethenameofyouremployerandevidenceoftheseearnings
(e.g. a recent payslip)

:;.,,/;:
:        --i--_

Please return to Freepost HARGREAVES LANSDOWN


